MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

> U s
FROM: /. iM—«

Chris Ford, Commissioner of General Services

DATE: December 11, 2024

SUBJECT:  Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to approve the sole source purchase
agreement of exercise equipment for $95,997.05 with Design2Wellness at the Dunbar
Community Center Maintenance & Improvements Project. Design2Wellness is the sole
dealer for the StarTrac and Nautilus brand exercise equipment in the state of Kentucky. This
equipment matches what is sole sourced and utilized at the existing LFUCG Senior Center
and upcoming new LFUCG Senior & Therapeutic Recreation Center that will consistently
serve our therapeutic recreation patrons and seniors.

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to approve the sole source purchase agreement of
exercise equipment for $95,997.05 with Design2Wellness at the Dunbar Community Center
Maintenance & Improvements Project. Design2Wellness is the sole dealer for the StarTrac and
Nautilus brand exercise equipment in the state of Kentucky. This equipment matches what is sole
sourced and utilized at the existing LFUCG Senior Center and upcoming new LFUCG Senior &
Therapeutic Recreation Center that will consistently serve our therapeutic recreation patrons
and seniors.
Purpose:

This exercise equipment will provide fitness equipment for the seniors, therapeutic recreation
patrons, and community members for the Dunbar Community Center Maintenance &
Improvements Project. It matches the exercise equipment utilized at the LFUCG Senior Center.

Budgetary Implication:
The cost for Fiscal Year 2024 is $95,997.05

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes. This will be paid from 1105-707602-7221-91015
File Number: 0001-25

Director/Commissioner: Chris Ford
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